
Marafino, Andrea

From: Riegel, Lori <lriegel@lesley.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 1:20 PM

To: Wallace, Mary Alice; Marafino, Andrea; Morrison, G Scott

Subject: TOC Members - Change in Status

Good afternoon!  With graduation, we will need the Governing Board to make changes to the status (I think that 

is the correct terminology) to two of our TOC members:  

 

1. Duncan is currently a student representative on the TOC.  He is graduating, but would like to continue 

serving on the TOC as a community member. 

 

2. Bella is serving as a community member.  She is graduating and moving away for school.  She will therefore 

no longer be eligible or available for service, which leaves an opening on the TOC for a community member, 

that Duncan can now move into. 

 

I am requesting that the governing board vote to change Duncan’s status from student representative to 

community member representative. 

 

Thank you! 

 

 

Lori A. Riegel, MJEd 

Adopt a greyhound, lose a couch. 

 

 

 

 


